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ROUND TOP, TEXAS, one of the smallest 

incorporated communities in Texas, is on 

the old La Bahía Road between La Grange 

and Brenham in Fayette County.  

     The earliest settlers were Englishmen 

who came to the area from other parts of 

the United States starting in 1826.   

     In the early 1840s German immigrants 

began moving into the Round Top area and 

by the 1850s they were the dominate popu-

lation of Round Top.   

    In 1850 Round Top had a population of 

150, two stores, blacksmith shop, two sa-

loons, a post office, and a line of tri-weekly 

stagecoach serving the citizenry.      

On this 1.8 miles walking tour you will see 

structures that represent the history of 

Round Top. 



#1. RTAHS  Museum  

397 E. Mill Street 

1905 Noak House * 

1903 Kraus Family Farm House * 

1880s Log Cabin * 

1893 Connersville Church * 

#2. Henkel Square Market 

200 N. Live Oak Street 

1888 Apothecary (Drug Store)  

1838 Sherrer Home * 

1855 Henkel House * 

#3. Lulu’s Restaurant 

204 E. Mill St. 

1874 Schultz Brewery  

#4. Schuddemagen House  

301 S. Washington St. 

1852 Schuddemagen House  

#5. Round Top Inn 

407 S. White St. 

1882 Schiege Cigar Factory * 

1885 Schiege House * 

1882 Cigar Managers House * 

1862 Wandke House * 

#6. Lutheran Church 

512 S. White St. 

1866 Bethlehem Church * 

#7. Moores Fort 

303 S. White St. 

1831 Moores Fort * 

#8. Round Top Library 

206 W. Mill St. 

1872  Rummel House 

#9. DSG Nursery   

304 N. Washington St. 

1849 Blacksmith Shop * 

# 10 Town Square 

100 Main St. 

1926 Townhall ** 

 *  Has a  plaque or poster to read.   


